District Hospital - Maryborough



B1041 Maryborough Hospital

Location

Clarendon Street, MARYBOROUGH VIC 3465 - Property No B1041

Municipality

CENTRAL GOLDFIELDS SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

The south wing of the main building was constructed in 1857-8 with the central portion being added in 1860-61 and the northern wing in 1867-68. The design has been attributed to architect Lloyd Tayler.

The historic main block of the hospital is a two storey brick building with slate covered hipped roof. The central block is symmetrically flanked by single storey wings, each with hipped roofs covered with slate. The walls of the southern wing are of local stone with the central block and north wing of solid brick.

Later additions have severly eroded the integrity of the historic buildings.

The hospital has local historical significance for its continuous service to the local community since 1858.

Classified: 17/09/1959

Hermes Number	67699
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/